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Diamond Williams 

From: Williams, Monica A. [MOWlLLIA@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Michael Barrett 

Friday, August 19, 2011 3:34 PM 

Subject: Gulf Power Company’s Actual Unit Performance Data Schedules and Actual Unit Outage Data 
Scheduled for July 201 1 

Attachments: GPlF July 20ll.pdf 

A. s/Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520 
850.444.6231 
sdriteno@southernco.com 

B. Docket No. 110001-El 

C. Gulf Power Company 

D. Document consists of 18 pages 

The attached document is Gulf Power Company‘s Actual Unit Performance Data Schedules and the 
Actual Unit Outage Data Schedules for July 2011. 

Monica Wilfiams 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520-0786 
p (850) 4446254 
f (850) 444-6026 

8/19/2011 



S u m  D. R i m o u r  
Secretaw and Treasurer 
and Regulatny Manager 

One Energy Placs 
Pensacola. Florida 325200781 

Tel850444.6231 
Fax 850.444.6026 
SDRI1EN~southamco.com 

August 19,201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

RE: COMMISSION STAFF'S MINIMUM FILING REQUIREMENTS IN 
SUPPORT OF THE MONTHLY FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER COST 
RECOVERY CHARGE IN DOCKET NO. 11 0001 -El 

Attached for Official Filing are Gulf Power Company's Actual Untt Performance 
Data Schedules and the Actual Unit Outage Data Schedules for July 201 1, Retail 
Cost Recovery Charges for Plant Crist, Plant Smith, and Plant Daniel. These 
schedules are being sent separate from the monthly fuel filing. 

Sincerely, 

+o. - 
nbm 

Enclosures 

cc wlattachment: Florida Public Service Commission 
Michael C. Barrett 



FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 
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ACNAL UNlT OUTAGE DATA 

OUTAGE 
DATE TYPE. EOURS AFFEclgD DB8CRB’TION DATE TYPE. EOURS AFFEclgD DB8CRB’TION 



ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

GULP POWER COMPANY 
Jub~ZOIOll 

C r W S  

OUTAGE 0 
DATE TYPE. EOURS A p F & c W  DEWRIFTION 



A W A L  WlT OUTAGE DATA 

GULF POW&R COMPANY 

OVTAGE 



ACTUAL. UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

GULFPOWER COMPANY 
July, 2011 

crlst 7 
OUTAGE Frw) 

DATE TYPE. HOUR[( AFFECTED DESCRIPTION 



Mtb 1 
OUTAGE rn) 

DATE TYPE' noms AFF&C~ED DFSCRUTION 



ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 
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ACl'UAL Wl" OUTAGE DATA 

GULF WweR COMPANY 

Dmlld 1 
JUIY, mi1 

OUTAGE 0 
DATE DESCRIPTION 

FFO - h l l  Forced oufsre 
PFO - Rrtinl F o n d  O u q  
FMO - Full hla&lteonDr.e ouue 
PMO - hrti.l Maintenance 0ut .a~ 
PO - PI-d Outyr 



GULF POWER COMPANY 
July, 2011 
M d Z  

OUTAGE 



IN R E  

BEFORE M E  FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Paul Lnris, Jr. 
Pmgnwr Energy Florldk Inc. 
100 E. college Aw.. Sle. Boo 
Taiinhasee FL 82301 - 


